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July 3, 2012

Vickie Davis

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Report Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Davis:

This letter is in response to the May 29, 2012 letter we received from your office.

Campaign Identification Number: C00493684
Campaign Name: Russ Carnahan For Congress

Dear Ms. Davis,
1. Regarding totals listed appearing to be incorrect. Per your conversation with Kathryn Drennen, no contribution or
disbursement information has changed since the report was run. We are unable to determine why these numbers appear to

have changed. When you spoke to Kathryn, you were going to re run the numbers and follow up with her.

2. Regarding the beginning cash on hand balance being incorrect we fixed this. It was a typo. The report has been
amended to reflect the correct beginning cash on hand and filed electronically.

For any additional information, please contact Mrs. Kathryn Jayne Drennen at (314) 968-2600
Sincerely,

John R. Truman,
Treasurer




